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From: Elizabeth_Carrero@fpl.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2005 8:48 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Natalie_Smith@fpl.com
Subject:

Attachments:

Electronic Filing for Docket No. 050045-E1 / Docket No. 050188-EI

Letter to Bayo re July 8th filing.pdf; FPL's Notice of Serving 3rd Set of Interrogatories and PODs to AARP.doc;

FPL 3RD Notice of Service of POD to FEA.doc; FPL's 3RD Notice of SOI to FEA.doc; FPL's Notice of Serving

3rd Set of interrogatories and PODs to OPC.doc; FPL's Notice of Service of 3rd set of Interrogatori
Group.doc; Motion for Temporary Protective Order 06.15.05.doc

e

Letterto FPL's Notice FPL3RD FPL's 3RD FPL's NoticeFPL's Notice Motion for BN
o re July 8th3erving 3rd Se of Service e of SOI to Ferving 3rd SService of 3rporary Protec o o
Attached please find correspondence regarding the July 8th 4:57pm e-filing. SEL o
Thank you. oy

o S
(See attached file: Letter to Bayo re July 8th filing.pdf) "y
MMS
————— Forwarded by Elizabeth Carrero/GC/FPL on 07/12/2005 08:46 AM ----- RCA
Elizabeth Carrero ICR
To: filings@psc.state.fl.us R ——
07/11/2005 07:47 cC: Natalie Smith/GC/FPL@FPL {L 1
AM Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket g S e
050045-EI / YT
Docket No. 050188-EI S
Lad 1
P~ [=1s)
Per our phone conversation this morning, the Motion for Protective Order attached o the “j
7/8/05 4:57pm e-filing was included in error. The Motion for Protective Order was. preéviously
filed. Thank you for your assistance. L Eﬁ =
2 =2
Elizabeth Carrero ;) o ¢
= M E
----- Forwarded by Elizabeth Carrero/GC/FPL on 07/11/2005 07:45 AM ----- ;: iég 3
Elizabeth Carrero & Co 23
To: filings@psc.state.fl.us Lo
07/08/2005 04:57 cc: Wade Litchfield/GC/FPL@FPL, Natalie

PM
Kirk

Nesmith/RAD/FPL@FPL, Jack

Patrick
jsusac@psc.state.fl.us,
charlie_ beck@comcast.net,
schef@landersandparsons.com,

msundback@akllp.com,

gloriahalstead@andrewskurth.com,

Smith/GC/FPL@FPL, Bill Feaster/RAD/FPL@FPL,

Gillen/RAD/FPL@FPL, Nanci
Leon/EXEC/FPL@FPL, David Lee/GC/FPL@FPL,

Bryan/GC/FPL@FPL, wkeating@psc.state.fl.us
kefleminepsc.state.fl.us,

mclean.haroldeleg.state.fl.us,
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us,

mcwhirter@mac-law.com, tperry@mac-law.com,
dbmay@hklaw.com, miketwomey@talstar.com,
dbrown@mckennalong.com,
craig.paulson@tyndail.af.mil,
kwisemaneakllp.com,

jspina@akllp.com, sbaron@jkenn.com,

!
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Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No.
050045-EI /

Docket No. 050188-EI - Florida Power & Light
Company's

Discovery Requests

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Natalie F. Smith, Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 691-7207
natalie_smithe@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 050045-EI / Docket No. 050188-EI

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company In re: 2005 Comprehensive
Depreciation Studies by Florida Power & Light Company

c¢. Documents being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 5 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's

(See attached file: FPL's Notice of Serving 3rd Set of Interrogatories and PODs to

ARARP.doc) (See attached file: FPL 3RD Notice of Service of POD to FEA.doc) (See attached file:

FPL's 3RD Notice of SOI to FEA.doc) (See attached file: FPL's Notice of Serving 3rd Set of
Interrogatories and PODs to OPC.doc)

(See attached file: FPL's Notice of Service of 3rd set of Interrogatories to Comm Group .doc}

(See attached file: Motion for Temporary Protective Order 06.15.05.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Elizabeth Carrero, Legal Asst

Wade Litchfield, Esqg. and Natalie Smith, Esq.
Phone: 561-691-7100

Fax: 561-691-7135

email: elizabeth carrero@fpl.com



Natalie F. Smith f\
Attorney 3 ;b
Florida Power & Light Company Bl | %8
700 Universe Boulevard

G2
=
o

EFPL Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

(561) 691-7207
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)

July 11, 2005

Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of Commission Clerk

and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Inre: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company
In re; 2005 Comprehensive Depreciation Studies by Florida Power &
Light Company
Docket No. 050045-EI/ Docket No. 050188-EI

Dear Ms. Bayé:

Per my assistant’s telephone conversation this moming with Ms. Matilda Sanders,
the Motion for Protective Order attached to the 7/8/05 4:57pm e-filing was included in
error. The Motion for Protective Order was previously filed. Thank you for your
assistance.

Sincerely,
Natalie F. Smith

NFS:ec

an FPL Group company



